Tel.:  +1(514) 954-8053 SCRAG/6-Memo/2

Fax.: +1 (514) 954-6744 28 November 2005

Ref.: EC8/76.2

To: Members and Observers of the SADIS Cost recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG)
cc: ICAORDs Bangkok, Cairo, Dakar and Paris
Secretary SADISOPSG
From: Secretary, SCRAG
Subject: SCRAG/6 Meeting - Paris, France, 21-22 November 2005

Please find attached the Report of the Sixth Meeting of the SADIS Cost Recovery
Administrative Group (SCRAG/6) which was held on 21 and 22 November at the ICAO Paris Office.

Also, please note that since | will be retiring as of next Wednesday, any
correspondence regarding SCRAG matters to be sent by electronic mail should be addressed to the e-
mail address listed below.

| take this opportunity to reiterate my thanks for your excellent cooperation over the
last five years and my best wishes to you and your family.

Best regards.

Jean-Claude Bugnet
Secretary, SCRAG
Chief, Joint Financing Section, ICAO
E-mail: jf@icao.int
Tel: 1514 954 8053
Fax: 1514 954 6744
Enclosure: - SCRAG/6 Report



